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March 10, 2020 
 

By email 
Mohsen Keyvani 
Director 
Section 47.5, Environmental Protection Act 
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks 
Environmental Assessment and Permissions Branch 
135 St. Clair Ave. W., 1st Floor 
Toronto, ON  M4V 1P5 
mohsen.keyvani@ontario.ca 
 
 
Reference: Romney Wind Energy Centre – Noise Performance Limits  
  (REA Permit Number:  3397-AV3MVX) 
 
Dear Director, 

As required by condition C3 of the Renewable Energy Approval (REA) number 3397-AV3MVX, 
Romney Energy Centre GP Inc., as general partner for and on behalf of Romney Energy Centre 
Limited Partnership, confirms that the UTM coordinates of the “as constructed” Equipment 
comply with the requirement of Condition C1 (2).  

It should also be noted that, as provided for in Condition A9, seventeen (17) of the eighteen 
(18) wind turbines identified in Schedule B have been built. Thus, Turbine A1 described in 
Schedule B was not built. 

Please feel free to contact us at any time should you require any additional information.  

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Stephane Desdunes 
Senior Director, Development 
Romney Energy Centre GP Inc., as general partner for and on behalf of Romney Energy Centre 
Limited Partnership 
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